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June 26, 2013 
 
Dale Rundquist 
Compliance Project Manager 
California Energy Commission 
Siting, Transmission, & Environmental Protection (STEP) Division 
1516 Ninth Street, MS-2000 
Sacramento, CA  95814-5512 
 
Dear Mr. Rundquist: 
 
 
A request for an amendment to the Conditions of Certification for SEGS VIII Harper Lake (88-AFC-1) and 
SEGS IX Harper Lake (89-AFC-1) located at 43880 Harper Lake Road, Hinkley, CA  92347 for the 
construction of a combined employee break room and training/conference facility was submitted on June 3, 
2013. 
 
This letter is an addendum to that request and serves to provide additional clarification to that original 
request. 
 
The proposed building will be located in the shared area between the two facilities and will be part of the 
building complex that was constructed as part of the original SEGS VIII construction. As such the proposed 
building should be considered as an amendment to the Conditions of Certification for SEGS VIII (88-AFC-
1) only. 
 
Should you have any questions or require additional information please contact me at (760) 762-5562 
extension 395, or Glen King at (760) 762-3100 extension 231. 
 
Sincerely, 
 
 
 
 
Robert Fimbres 
Plant General Manager 
Luz Solar Partners Ltd., VIII & IX 
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